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execsec@chilmarkma.gov

From: Martina Thornton, Dukes County Manager <manager@dukescounty.org>
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:49 PM
To: jgrande@tisburyma.gov; townadministrator@aquinnah-ma.gov; 

townadmin@westtisbury-ma.gov; pdolby@edgartown-ma.us; 
rwhritenour@oakbluffsma.gov; tcarroll@chilmarkma.gov

Subject: forum on impact of recreational marijuana for municipalities...

FYI 
 

Avon Coalition for Every Student,  
The Braintree Community Partnership on Substance Use,  

Needham Public Health Division, and the 
Stoughton OASIS Coalition  

  
invite you to an informational marijuana forum  

  
Impacts of Marijuana 

Tools for Municipalities to Address Health, Social and Legal Issues   
  

on Thursday, May 17th from 8:30am-3:00pm  
at the Bank of Canton - 490 Turnpike Street Canton MA 

  
The purpose of the forum is to provide guidance and resources to the following municipal leaders 

and stakeholders: 
·        Public Health Departments 

·        Boards of Selectmen/City Councilors 
·        Law Enforcement Leaders 

·        Town Administrators 
We are pleased to offer the expertise of the following speakers: 

·        Attorney John Sofis Scheft, Law Enforcement Dimensions 
·        Walpole Police Chief John Carmichael, Member of the Cannabis Advisory Board 

·        Attorney Cheryl Sbarra, Mass Association of Health Boards 
·        Attorney Katherine Laughman, Kopleman and Paige 

·        Jody Hensley, M. Ed., Environmentalist 
·        Dr. Amy Turncliff, Neuroscientist  

Please join us!   
 
No cost registration is required: Click Here to Register 
https://goo.gl/forms/NdL4lYPiyZxcUfX43 
  
Breakfast and lunch will be provided. 
We encourage you to register ASAP as space is limited. 
 

Martina Thornton 
County Manager 
County of Dukes County 
P.O. Box 190 
Edgartown, MA 02539 


